



City of Barrie

70 Collier Street (Box 400)
Barrie, ON L4M 4T5

Minutes - Final Infrastructure, Investment, and Development Services Committee

Wednesday, June 8, 2016

6:30 PM

Council Chamber

For consideration by General Committee on June 13th, 2016

The meeting was called to order by the Chair of the Infrastructure, Investment and Development Services Committee, Councillor Shipley at 6:38 p.m.

Present: 4 - Councillor, D. Shipley
Mayor, J. Lehman
Councillor, S. Morales
Councillor, A. Prince

Absent: 1 - Councillor, B. Ward

ALSO PRESENT:

Councillor, B. Ainsworth
Councillor, R. Romita

STAFF:

City Clerk/Director of Legislative and Court Services, D. McAlpine
Committee and Print Services Supervisor, L. Pearson
Director of Planning Services, S. Naylor
General Manager of Infrastructure and Growth Management, R. Forward
Manager of Court Services, R. Bates
Manager of Development, T. Kitay
Manager of Traffic and Parking Services, S. Rose
Supervisor of Traffic and Parking Services, T. Hanrahan
Zoning Administrative Officer, A. Gameiro.

The Infrastructure, Investment and Development Services Committee met and reports as follows:

SECTION "A"

TMP-16468 INVESTIGATION - SHIPPING CONTAINERS FOR USE AS BUILDINGS, BUILDING ADDITIONS AND ACCESSORY STRUCTURES

The Committee met and discussed the memorandum from S. Naylor, Director of Planning Services dated June 8, 2016 regarding Shipping Containers for Use as Buildings, Building Additions and Accessory Structures. A. Gameiro, Zoning Administrative Officer, provided an overview concerning the investigations to date related to the use of shipping containers as building, building additions and accessory structures.

Members of the Committee asked several questions related to the information provided and received responses from City staff. Staff advised that they would be reporting back to the Committee with pros and cons that could be presented at a Public Meeting for part of an amendment to both the Zoning By-law and Site Plan Control By-law to incorporate possible regulations for shipping containers. (16-G-070) (Item for Discussion 8.1, April 4, 2016) (File: D00)

TMP-16471 HERITAGE BARRIE COMMITTEE REPORT DATED MAY 3, 2016

The Report of the Heritage Barrie Committee dated May 3, 2016 was received. (File: C05)

TMP-16564 RED SIGNAL/LIGHT CAMERA PRESENTATION

Ms. Dawn McAlpine, City Clerk/Director of Legislative and Court Services provided a presentation regarding Red Signal/Light Cameras. Ms. McAlpine explained that Mr. Dave Friary, Director of Roads, Parks and Fleet, Mr. Steve Rose, Manager of Traffic and Parking Services, Mr. Rodger Bates, Manager of Court Services and Mr. Tom Hanrahan, Supervisor of Traffic and Parking Services worked together as a team to investigate the feasibility of implementing Red Light Cameras.

Ms. McAlpine discussed slides concerning the following topics:

- The motion adopted by Council to investigate the feasibility of implementing Red Light Cameras;
- The explanation of what constitutes a red light running violation in Ontario;
- The goal of a Red Light Camera Program;
- The steps required to implement Red Light Cameras;
- The statistics and related charges associated with collisions in Barrie;

- The statistics associated with a traffic study undertaken in January and February 2016 related to intersection collisions in Barrie;
- Red Signal Running observations at certain intersections in Barrie;
- The costs associated with implementing Red Light Cameras;
- The staff resources required to implement Red Light Cameras;
- The penalties and revenues associated with Red Light Cameras;
- Potential revenue scenarios related to Red Light Camera violations; and
- Barrie Police Service comments regarding Red Light Cameras.

In conclusion, Ms. McAlpine discussed the percentage of charges related to running red lights; the expense to initiate a Red Light Camera Program and other traffic safety initiatives that may be more effective and less costly to implement.

Members of the Committee and a Member of Council present asked several questions related to the information provided and received responses from City Staff.

The Infrastructure, Investment and Development Services Committee met and recommends adoption of the following recommendation(s):

SECTION "B"

TMP-16479 RED SIGNAL/LIGHT CAMERA INVESTIGATION

1. That the Report to the Infrastructure, Investment and Development Services Committee dated June 8, 2016 concerning the Red Signal Camera Investigation be received for information purposes and no further action be taken with respect to the implementation of Red Signal/Light Cameras.
2. That the Barrie Police Service be requested to conduct red light camera running enforcement at priority intersections and provide Barrie City Council with a report on the results of the enhanced enforcement activities. (15-G-202) (File: T00)

This matter was recommended to General Committee for consideration of adoption at its meeting to be held on 6/13/2016.

The meeting adjourned at 7:55 p.m.

CHAIRMAN